& Y UNITED STATES
Yy i 9 NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
e S WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

. Peae® _ ' FEB 2 0 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chase Stephens, Chief
Docketing and Service Sranch
Office of the Secretary

FROM: J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

SUBJECT: FEDERAL REGISTER WOTICE

Enclosed for filing and publication in the Federal Register are
one original and 12 copies of the following notice.

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
PROPOSED REVISION TO THE
STANDARD REVIEW PLAN
(NUREG-75/087)

Notice of Availability
F-oposed Appendix to Section 4.2

A copy of the proposed revision is expected to be available in the
Public Document Room within two weeks.

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure:
Federal Reaister Notice
(Original an copies)

cc: W, 01iu, DDC R. P-. Denise
S. Scott, DSB Karl Kniel
G. Hutton, ADM R. Meyer
W. Minners, 0SS F. Schroeder
F. J. Kiessel, DSS J. Felton
F. Hebdon - P. Check
R. Jackson

Contact: Ralph Meyer, x27603
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